Eggig%nners Circle REtu n for cred !t

(E:ppin%_1 WC. 7460 Order No.: CNDB3214
ape Town, WC, iriariista: noes
Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490 " I_‘" ’:t_ 12?!3;2322
Web: htp://www.signalhillproducts.com elivery Daie:
Customer ID: C16117
c : ZAR
SIGNAL HILL PRODECTS urrency

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

Robinson Liquors (Pty) Ltd Ultra Liquors Pepper Square
Units G1 and G3, Pepper Square Mall | Ext 12 Cynthia Street Bardene
4 Cynthia Street, Bardene, Ext 12, Boksburg i Boksburg — Johannesburg
Boksburg GP 1459 | Johannesburg GP 1459
SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS CONTACT

I orders @ainalnlproduct.com

Customer Contact SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

48 hrs from Nominated Order Day Liquor Runners SA - Crew

NO. ITEM QTy. UoMm PRICE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE
FG CD-051: Strongbow Gold Cider - 12 x 660mI RB (4.5% 19.0000 CASE 216.5200 3,990.46
ALCNVOL)

Lr‘i;éi'ﬁﬁf Runners JHB
DEBRIEFED 2

DATE i

<)t/ TIME

/
PLEASE NOTE: The Total Weight (KG) : 283.480000 ales Total: 3,990.46
quantity delivered will be ight & Misc.:
subject to stock availability. Total Volume (L) : 150.480000 el 1sc- 9x4
Shipment confirmation to Less Discount: 0.00
follow. Tax Total: 598.57
{ Total (ZAR): 4,589.03
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MALY
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Nicollett Moses

From: Ranjini Padayachee

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2024 10:39

To: Wassel Strydom; Barend Smit; Customer Care; Nicoliett Moses
Subject: . RE: RAN Ultra Liguor Pepper Square C16117

HiWessel and Barend,
As requested below please complete and submit the correct RAN with photos of the batch code, expiry date.

Please follow the process and submit your RANs to customercare@signathillproducts.com
Do not copy me, | will access the RANSs through gustomercare@signalhillproducis.com

There is a risk of duplications when you share it with me and customercare@signalhillproducts.com (as there is
more than one person working this site).

Kind Regards,
Ranjini

Ranjini Padayachee
Centralized Sales Manager
+27 71 855 4108

SIGNAL HILL PRODUGCTS

Tevife Peal

From: Wessel Strydom <WesselS@signalhiliproducts.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Barend Smit <BarendS@signalhillproducis.com>; Ranjini Padayachee <Ranjini@signalhillproducts.com>; Customer
Care <customercare@signalhillproducts.com>; Nicollett Moses <NicollettM@signalthiflproducts.com>

Subject: RE: RAN Uitra Liquor Pepper Square C16117

Good day
Please find the photos attached as requested

Regards



Bavéria

MhT

From. Ranjlm Padayachee < angim@slgnalhlltgroduc‘{s com>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 9:45:29 AM

To: Customer Care <customercare@signalhilloroducts.com>; Wessel Strydom <WesselS@signalhillproducts.com>;
Nicollett Moses <NicollettM@siznalhillproducts.com>

Cc: Barend Smit <BarendS@signalhillproducts.com>

Subject: RE: RAN Ultra Liquor Pepper Square C16117

Hi,

@Nicollett Moses you are correct. Please do not log this ticket until the RAN submitted correctly with batch code
expiry date and photos as is required when submitting to HEINEKEN.

s

@Wessel Strydom Please note Customer Care is unable to submit the RAN for approval until we have the RAN,
batch code, expiry date.

We are experlencing a high tevel of rejections from HEINEKEN due to incomplete RAN submissions and this is
impacting cur turnaround within SLA time frames (10 days from submission}.

Kind Regards,
Ranjini

Ran}ini Padayachee
Centralized Sales Manager
+27 71 855 4109

SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS
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From: Customer Care <gustomercare@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 5:33 PM
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:&‘,w 4:;3@'-‘ B&:ﬁ‘%ri
Beuils Peak A

BESR Cbk PAUY

From: Customer Care <gustomercare@siznalhiliproducts.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:29 P

To: Wessel Strydom <WesselS@siznalhillproducts.com>; Customer Lare <customercare@signathillproducts.com>
Cc: Barend Smit <BarendS@signaihilloroducts.com>; Ranjini Padayachee <Raniini@signalhiliproducts.com>
Subject: RE: RAN Ultra Liguor Pepper Square C16117

Good day Wessel
Please provide pictures of the stock that clearly show the batch number and expiry date.

Regards
Nicollett

Customer Care

SIGNAL HILL PRC
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From: Wessel Strydom <WesselS@siznathillproducts.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:26 PM

To: Customer Care <customercare@signathiloroducts.com>
€c: Barend Smit <BarendS@signathillproducts.com>
Subject: RAN Ultra Liguor Peppar Square C16117

Good day

Please find a Returns Advice attached for Ultra Liquor Pepper Square C16117

This will e for Strongbow Gold Cider grts x 19 cases with the wrong printed expiry dates on them
5



Ranjini Padayachee

From: Ranjini Padayachee

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2024 12:36

To: Nieschka Christians

Co Customer Care

Subject: RAN FOR APPROVAL - ULTRA PEPPER SQUARE | SHP TICKET 1971
Attachiments: Ulira Pepper Square18.07.2024.pdf

Hi,

Please find attachad RAN for approval.
-Ultra Papper Square, Boksburg
-SHF ticket 1571

Kind Regards,
Ranijini Padayachee

Centralized Sales Manager
+27 71 855 41089

SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS
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Ranjini Padayachee

From: Customer Care <customercare za@heineken.coms>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2024 14:40

To: Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: RE: RAN FOR APPROVAL - ULTRA PEPPER SQUARE | SHP TICKET 1971 |
thread::K7kZNwPBCwiKhwFIhgkllgY: ]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the cantent is safe.

Goaod Day Ranjini

Case reference number: 02211531

ULTRA PEPPER SQUARE.

Please see approval from Makgosi.

Kind Regards

Nieschka Christians

CIC Custormer Care

--------------- Original Message ---------—-----

From: Makgosi Booysen [makgosi.booysen@heinsken.com]
Sent: 2024/07/18 2:26 PM

To: customercare.za@heipeken.com; chantalle. kalogwile@heineken.com

Subject: RE: RAN FOR APPROVAL - ULTRA PEPPER SQUARE | SHP TICKET 1971
thread::K7KZNwPBCwiKhwFhokiigy:: ]

Good day,

Approved.

Regards

MB
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Cc: Customer Care <customercare@signathillproducts.com>
Subject: RAN FOR APPROVAL - ULTRA PEPPER SQUARE | SHP TICKET 1971

Hi,

Please find attached RAN for approval.
-Ultra Pepper Square, Boksburg

-SHP ticket 1871

Kind Regards,

Ranjini Padayachee
Centralized Sales Manager
+27 71 855 4109

RS
Rewils Peals

BECR CONPAHY

Disclaimer

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity
fo which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you recelved this in etror, please contact the sender and delete
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I'15(133é:.iggunners Circle REtu rn fo r C red !t

Eppiﬂgr 1 We. 7450 Order No.: CNO083214
ape Lown, ¥k, Order Date: 19/07/2024
Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2430 Delivery Date: 21/07/2024
i j Web: hitp://www.signalhillproducts.com e
” Customer ID: c16117
c : ZAR
SIGNAL KILL PRODECTS urency

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

Robinson Liquors (Pty) Ltd Ultra Liquors Pepper Square
Units G1 and G3, Pepper Square Mall Ext 12 Cynthia Street Bardene
4 Cynthia Street, Bardene, Ext 12, Boksburg Boksburg — Johannesburg
Boksburg GP 1459 Johannesburg GP 1459
SOUTH AFRICA SOUTH AFRICA

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS CONTACT
orders@signalhillproducts.com
Customer Contact SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA
alice@Irsa.co.za 48 hrs from Nominated Order Day Liquor Runners SA - Crew
: ITEM QTy. UOM PRICE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE
FG CD-051: Strongbow Gold Cider - 12 x 660ml RB (4.5% 19.0000 CASE 216.5200 3,990.46
ALC/VOL)
2 RT PA-035: Returnable Crate with Bottles — 12 x 660ml - 19.0000 UNIT 31.3200 0% 595.08
Deposit
PLEASE NOTE: The Total Weight (KG) : 283.480000 Sales Total: 4,585.54
quantity delivered will be Freight & Misc.: 0
subject to stock availability. Total Volume (L) : 150.480000 Bt Win -
Shipment confirmation to Less Discount: 0.00
follow. Tax Total: 687.83
Total (ZAR): 5,273.37
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